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Walker, Denise , 

From: Brooks, WaldoW (Chi1. 
Sent Tuesday, September 0 , 2010 11:04 AM 
To: Bott Violaoda 
Sub jed: r:w: 

From: Thessin, James H 
Sent: Friday, September 03, 2010 12:45 PM 
To: Brookst WaldoW (Chi~) 
Subject: I I 

.I I 
Jim . 

From: Broo~, WaldoW (Oiip) 
To: Thessin, James H 
Sent: Thu SeQJ)2 15:57:28 2010 
Subjectr- I 
Jim, 

President Clinton's folks are reaching out to us. Please see below. ! c 
From: Botet, Violanda 
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 10:27 AM 
To: Thessin, James H 
Cc: Brooks, Waldo W (OiiP-l 
-Subject: I I 

I 

~:~LEASE IN PART J 

B 5 

~~EVIEW AUTHORIT : Barbara I 
Nielsen, Senior Revrewer 
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B 5 

Jim -I just wanted to confirm that you are ok with sending a response back to the Clinton foundation approving the ' 
event below. If so, Chip can send a memo out to the Foundation. f 

B 5 
: 

Thanks. Violanda ... ·' 
.... - . --- . - · .. -·--·-·· - -· ·-· 

l 

From: Thessln, James H · 
Sent: Friday, August 27, 2010 4:01 PM 
To: Botet, Violanda 
s~~j~ct:rw.;-ctintonroon~ation~~a~i .... .. ·-· · 85 ·---- ·---. .. 

s.ee beiQW_ .. - _____ .. ---- - ----· . -.. ·- ----- - -- --- ... ~ - -- --
-· 

Deputy legal Adviser 
... 

1 

' 

__ ___ .. ... - ·-··· ..... _ j 
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I 

---·---------·-. 

Off~e of the Legal Adviser 
U.S. Department of State 
Wushingtl?n. DC 2052~21 
2u2-647..S460 

From: Mills, Cheryl D 
Sent: Friday, August 27, 2010 4:00 PM 
Tq: Thessin, James H 
Subject: Re: Ointon Foundation Request! 

I 
From: Thessin, James H 
To: Mills, Cheryl 0 
Sent: F.ri Aug 27 15:10:23> 2010 
Subject: FW: Clinton Foundation Request! 

Best, 
Jim 

Deputy Legal Adviser 
Office of the Legal Adviser 
U.S. Department 9f State 
Washington, DC 20520-64il . 
202-647-8460 \ 

From: Botet, Violanda . 
Sent: Friday, August 27, 2010 11:49 AM 
To: Thessin, James H 

.. 

Cc: Brooks, WaldoW (Chip) r 
Subject: Ointon Foundation Request ~--------....J~ 
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. . . - - --· 
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r-----------------~---~ Jim-Here is a request from the Clinton Foundation I I 

BS 

-·--
- ··- . . 
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---
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-·· ·-·-

~------------------------------2 ----------~------------------~ I 
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